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FOREWORD

N the death sentence was passed on Julius and Ethel Rosenberg

on April 15, 1051, for alleged atomis espionage for the Soviet

Union, the American people were shocked and disturbed, There was

widespread feeling that the unprecedented death sentence was savage.

Never before in our history had & civil court imposed a death sentence
for espionage, either in peace or war time.

The Rosenbergs have unswervingly asserted the'r innocence, have
stated they are being victimized by the prosecution for their avowed
political and social views, and have said, *We are victims of the grossest
type of political frame-up known in America.”

Most of the press assumed that justice had been done in the case.
Thete were some sxcepltions, particularly the Jewish press, which ex=
pressed amazement at the cruelty of the death sentence.

But a full report of the case wias not made available to the public
until August, 1951, when the MNational Gurdien began to publish a series
of articles by William A. Reuben. His revelatlons have confirmed the
fears of many who had doubted the gullt of the Rosenbergs and con-
winced many others who had not followed the case originally. As &
result of this series, the National Commities to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case was formed, As one of its first acts, the Commitiee is
bringing out herewith in slightly abridged form the series by M.
Reuben.

We ask you to read it carefully —and judge for wourself.

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO BECURE
JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE




ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG
Viettms of a cold war Sacco-Vanzetti case?

MUST THEY DIE?

By Williamn A. Reoben

M March 6 1851, in a federal
courtroom al Foley Sqguare in
New York City, this nation's first
atom-bomb =py trial began, when
the elerk-of-court solemnly  in-
e ; -
“The United States of Americs
versas Julios Rosenberg, Ethel
Rosenberg and Morton Sobell™

U.8. Atty. Irving Saypol an-

nounced that the government wag
ready.

Julins and Ethel Rosenberg were
defended by Emanuel H. Bloch
and- hizs father, Alexander Bloch;
Bobell was represented by Edward

M. Euntz and Harcld M. Phillips.

Hearly 300 lalesmen Were queg=
tioned before & jory of 12 plus
Tour nlternates could be seated. It
iz gimgunlar that In a city more
than 30% Jewigh In population,
not 8 single talesman of Jewish ¢
extractlon. survived the day and
a half of goestioning before a jury
was seabed.

TRIAL BY FPREES: The povern-
ment announced 1t would call 118
witnesses. Among them were to be
top nuclear physicists Dr. J. Rob-
ert Oppenhelmer and Dr. Harold
C. TUrey. and Lleut. Gen, Leskie
Groves, -head -of  the war-time
atomie  bomb project.



“Undefinable tensenesg pervad-
ed the courtroom," wrole Meyer
Berger in the WY, Times. “The
gilence was éxtraordinary™ as the
trial got under way, To press and
public, the question seemed to be
not the guilt or innocence of the
defendants: but whether or mot
they would be glven the death
penalty.

(Judge Kaufman himgelf, dur-
ing guestioning of one talssmanm,
said it was for him alone to de-
clde whether to impozse death or a
lesser penalty. The judge caunght
himse#lf only after defenss at-
tormey Emanuel Bloch polnted out
the jury's verdict might be for
acquitial, making it unnecessary
for the judpe to impose any sén-
tence at wll)

When the jury had been zeated,
o, 5. Atty. Baypol openad in
hushed tones, reading from a pre-
pared statemnent. He described the
defendants as “traitorous Amerl-
eans” whose “love of communism
and the Boviet Union™ led them
to deliver to the Russians

. . the ome wenpon thot ndzht well
hold the kKey to the survival of this
mation and the pears of Ehe workd—
The atom boimb, ™

Baypol promised to show that
the loyalty and allegiance of the
Rosenbergs and thelr co-defend-
ant Morton  Sobell was not to
America but to

= . communism  In this oounicy

and communim threughomt Lhe

wirll, under the dictatorship of the

Boviet Unisn. . « - [ de net opnslier

it mepestary. ln this opening slate=

ment Do denl extensively om the plak
thot will be unfolded before yowm. . . «

The testimony will cemne rom wil-

weeses whe were there, who saw and

i

and did aver & peried of years to

ermmit this erlime, "
CASE DEFLATES: Eight and a
half court days later, the govern=
ment rested its case (which it
had announced beforehand woold
take three months to present), Of
the 118 povernment witnesses
originally announced, only 20 were
produced. Oppenheimer, Urey and
Groves were never called, Of the
20:

@& Eight (including six imported
from Mexico) festified as to dé-
tails of the Sobell family's trip to
Mexico, without In any way im-
plicating either Sobzll or the
Rosenbergs in the crime charged
against them.

@ Two army colonels testified
to security measures ab the Los
Alamos project during the war.

@ A physicist employed as a
ligison-man by the Atomic Energy
Commission explained a skeich
David Greenglass drew in court
concerning zome of the compo-
nents of the atom bomb.

& Rozenberg'a family doclor
testified that Rosenberg had asked
in behalf of a friend about in-
oculations necessary to enter
Mexico.

# Ruth Greenglass’ brother-in-
law, Louis Abel, testified to hiding
$4.000 for David Greenglass and
turning it over to his attorney,
©. John Rogge, after Greenglass'
mrrest,

# Ruth's sister (Mrs, = Abel)
testified that Juliuse BRosenberg
had once asked her to leave the
room durlng a visit to her sister.

& Ome wittiess identified a pho=
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tograph of Soviet comsular aide
Anatoll Yakovlew, mamed in the
indictment as a defendant four
years after he returned to the
U.5 85 F. in Dec,, 1946,

ENTER MI5S BENTLEY: Of the
remaining five witnesses, two were
self=slyled one time spy cOUriers—
Elizabeth Bentley and Harry Gold.
Helther had eveér Enown or seen
or been involved in any way with
any of the defendants,

Gold gave lurid and surefire
headline-creating testimony about
how the spy ring operated. Miss
Bentley, who now earns her live-
lihood as a paid government wit-
ness, sald that membership in the
Communist Party made it “im-
pheit” to carry out orders from
Moseow and that it

= . .only strved dhe  Inderesis  of

Maoscow, whether 10 he prepoaganda.

or eolonagpe or seholage, ©

These two introduced & myste-
rious “Julius," uwnknown to cithers
of them, whose naome recurred in
telephone conversations and In a
password used In the spy plot.

NECK-SAYEERS FILL THE BILL:
The remaining three wilnesses
were Max Elitcher and the Green-
glagses. Deapite the prosscution’s
promises of 118 witnesses and
overwhelming evidenze to corrob-
grate the case agninst the Rosen-
bergs, only these three affered any
testimony purporting to inerimi-
nate them. The Greenglass' charg-
ez against Julivs and Ethe]l Rosen-
berg, In-laws with whom they
werg con the outs, won David
Greenglazs & merciful 15-year
gentence (elght years with good
behavior) Instead of a posalble

death sentence I New nfexice.
where he had DEEn indicteg put
never brought W0 iral; anpng won
Ruth Greenglass tomplete f{ree—
dom. Max Elitcher's “cooperation™
with the FBI provided the gov—
ernment’s entire case ppainst
Morton Sobell 3'-“-”"'5“ a=s “corrob—
orating evidence’ against Jylius
Rosenberg; and allowed Elicher.
an ¢lecirical eNE D2EC and formeX
classmate of both Sobell and
Rosenberg at the Cily College of
Mew York, ©t0O ESCADE 4 perjurd
charge hanging over his head that
could have sent him to jall foxr
five years and ruined him profes—
sionally and economically for iife-

To backstop the seli-zaving -
testimony of thes? three, the gov=
ernment produced twe exhibits
purporting to  InfFiminate  the
Rosenbergs: (1) a Epanish Refu=
gee Appral eollection can founel
in the Rosenoerg apartment; aned
(21 a nominating prtition signed
in 181 by Ethel Rosenberp for
FPeter Cacchione, soceegaful Comm—
munist eandidate for New Yorlks
City Counecil (530,000 New Yorkers
signed this petition). These were
the only povernment exhibits
which were directly Hnked to thee
Rosenbergs. Yet, this s the “evi=
dence” which U.5 Attorney Say-—
pol had assured the jury

wny denbt, that . . . these Aer-milmntm
have  cemmitted the most serloms
evine  which - ean  be  commiltedll
apminst the peaph af thls canRtre.™
Because of the fimsincss of thee
government’s case, the abrence of
any convinclng proofs, doecumen=
tary or ecircumstantial, the Jma—
peachability of the three witnesses



on whom its ease was based, the
host of pecul cvides sSacoiekiiling
~the arrest and the bulld-up of
chargea against Ethel and Julius

sthe most serious erime” which
has landed them in the Death

‘House at S8ing Sing prison have to

do with committing espionage—or

Rosenberg, it must be asked: Does  with harboring radical ideas?

_-_[

THE JURY NEVER KNEW THIS ...

THI'!} most damning feature of the testimony of both Gold
and Elizabeth Bentley—and, indeed, perhaps the most
incriminating aspect of the govermment's entire case—was
the introduction by them of a mysterions “Julins.”

Gold testified that, in establishing contact with Green-

‘glass in New Mexico, when he paid him $500 after receiving -

information pertaining to atom bomb experinvents going on

- at the secret Los Alamos Project, where Greenglass was

stationed during the war, the code words he used were:
“I come from Julius.” Gold had in fact come [from visiting
Dr. Klaus Emil Julius Fuchs in Santa Fe,

Miss Bentley said that during 1942 and 1943 she re-
ceived several telephone ealls from a man whose voice she
could not describe and whose identity she did not know, ex-
cept that he was “someone who called himself Julins.”

The government presented this evidence in the obvious
expectation, which proved correct, that the jury would de-

cide that this mysterious “Julius” was Julius Bosenberg. i

But a startling fact, not introduced by the defense at
the trial because it was not kmown to them, was eontained

.in the New York Times of February 4, 1950. In reporting
-~ the arrest of the arch-conspirator of the “spy plot,” Dr.

Klaus Emil Julius Fuchs, the Times made this statement a
full year before the “Julius™ evidence was presented by the
government in asking death for Julius Rosenberg:

“Dr. Fuchs, who is charged in London with unlaw-

| fully disclosing atomic seerets, was knownm to his friends
here as “Julius.” : :

NS




“"DAVEY'S IN TROUBLE"

uHT]:I'.. they found themselves

under arrest in the Summer
of 1850, eharped with atomic spy=
ing, the story of the life of Ethel
and Julivsa Rozsenberg was prob-
ably very Hike that of thousands
of young New York couples.’

A few months after his grado-
ation from C.C.N.Y, in M0, Julins
married Ethel Greenglass, a gov-
ernment secretary who had stud-
jed piano and woice. Ethel had a

as a clerk-typist with the

oh

Lrnsua Buresu in Washington
and the couple weni there to live
for a =hort time. But Julius soom
got a job as junior engineer with
the U8, Slgnal Corps in Hew York,
and Ethel guit her Washington
job to join him. They were Very
deeply in love.

After living with in-laws and
in furnizhed rooms for a time,
they found an apariment in
Enickerbocker Village housing
project Im 1842, As soon as they
were settled they had their first
baby—a boy, now aged 8,

Julius lost frack of his CCNY
frlends for the most part. He ran
into two of them, Morton Sobell
and Max Elitcher, at a swimming
pool in Washington, D.C,, when he
was adsigned to the Burean of
Blandands in 1940. In 1544, omn &
Bipnal Corps asslpnment, he visit-
ed Elitcher agnin but  eouldn't
locate Sobell this time. In 15845 he
Jost his 8ignal Corps job on charg-
ef of Communist Party amiliation
iwhichh he denied, bot, 6 to no

effect), He then went to WashingE=
ton again to see his Congressm ¥k
to try and get a clearance; I
again visited the Elitchers, rod®
around Washington with therm
trying to locate the Congressimaik
and some union people, then wen®
home. ;

When Julins lost his Sigmal
Corps job he landed one witlhh
Emerson Radio at $77 a week, buab
overtime provided a hike in pay
over the government job. He was
laid off toward the end of 194D.
Thereupon he and one of Ethel s
brothers went into the surplias
business with another felloww.
When Ethel's other brother, Dawid
Greenglazs, got out of the Arrmyr
in 1848, they took him into e
partnership and changed the
name to the G. & R Engineerimgs
Co. In 47 they reorganized the
firm, took a 315000 investor, Dawv idl
S8chein, and became the PitE
Machine Products Co. Ine.

David Greenglass, the "baby™
of the family, was a special favoXT-—=
ite of his sister, Ethel, David s
wife, Ruth, was friendly with the
Rosenbergs too. When the couples
got together, they talked abowal
the war among other things,
Julius being a staunch advocate
of & second front. When Dawid
went off to an army camp, Ethhel
wrote the family letlers to himm
for thelr mother, who coaldrs*g
write English well

DAVID IN TROUBLE: Ome doy



In 1845, while David was stationed
in Mew Mexico, Ruth called Julius
and psked him to visit her where
.she was living with her sister. She
whispered to Julius to. get her
glater to leave the room, then told
him she was worried about David,
He had. some idea of stealing
something from the Army and
gelling it, she said. Jullus told her
to advise David to steer clear of
that sort of thing and to stay out
of trouble. Julius thought at the
time it was zome sort of black-
market business, and told Ethel
about 1t when he got home.
When Davld cameé back Ifrom
service the two men never dis-
cuszed this affalr; Jullug didn"t
know whether Ruth had told
David about telling him of &, By

i

DAYVID GREENGLASS
. Saving his own gkin?

then, of course, Julius knew that
David had been assigned to the
atomic project in Los Alumos as &
machinist, but did not connect the
two elrcomstances. As partners in
the business, the personal rela-
tions of David and Julius wWors-
ened with its declining fortunes.
The upshot was that in 1848 David
pulled out as a partner and Julins
agreed to pay him $1.000 after
some other oblicatlons of the
firm had been met.

From then on they were SCArte-
Iy on speaking terms; the $1,000
went unpaid; David and Ruth
kept trying to collect it, but Julius
didn't have it. (Finally the Green-
glasses instructed thelr lawyer o
bring sult for the money.) Once
David even aimed & ponch at
Julius.- After that the couples
avoided one another except at
family gatherings.

But then, in the middle of May,
1950, David came to the Pitt Ma-
chine Shop and told Julius he had
to talk to him privately. The two
men went across the street Lo
Hamilton Fish Park. There in a
very exclted and agitated condi-
tion, David asked Julius for §2,000.
Julius told David he didn't have
that kind of money and had no
way of getting it. He polnted out
further that be owed David only
£1.000. David then asked Julius to
try to pet him a certificate for a
small-pox vaceination and to find
out the type of injectionz needed
to enter Mexico, Julivs wondered
If David waz in some kind of
trouble. bot David refused to dis=-
cuss his reaszons for needing the
money of the certificate.




“HELF DAVEY": Durlng the talk
David had become very agitated
and that night Julius told Ethel
about the incident. Both of them
recalled the conversation in 1945
with Ruth Greenglass about Davld
having ideaz of stealing some
things from the Army. They both
remembered also David having
mentioned casually that in Feb-
ruary, shortly after Dr. Klaus
Fuchs was arrested on Spying
charges, he (David) had been
questioned by FBI agents. The
Rosenbergs suspected that David
was In trouble of some sort, but
they thought it probably had to
do with stealing gasoline or per-
haps uranlum from Los Alamos.

Malnly because of Ethels zay-
ing, “Julie, we ought to tey to help
Davey,” Jullus on his regular trip
to the doctor's for hay-fover shols
& Tew nights lnter asked his doctor
if it was possible to give a certifi-
cate of having had shots to some-
one who never had them. The
doctor sald that would be lmpos-

glble, and a few days later Juliug
went to the Greenglasscs’ BpaArt-=
ment and told David what the
doctor said. David told Jullus to
forget it, that he would take care
of It himself

“YOU'LL BE SORRY™: During
the first week of June, David tele -
phoned Julius at work 0 53 hea
must talk to him again. On his
way to work next morning, Julius
stopped off "at the Greenglass
apartment and then the %0 men
went outside and walked ftoward
East River Drive. During their
walk. David again said that he
had to have 32000 in cash and
this time he asked Jullus to bor=
row it for him, either [rom rela-
tivez or the business,

Julius again told David it was
impossible to  get the money.
David became angry and threat-
ened:

“Well, Julle, I've just g0t b0 hawve
thinl sanaey and I yon dont get mee
that money yeu are golng te e
poery.”

THIS IS YOUR FBI

MAY 22, 1950, Rukh Greet-

glasz left a NW.¥, hospital
where six days previously she had
given birth to her second . child.
Bhe returned with the baby to
her ex-GI husband, David, at
thelr apartment at 208 Stanton
Btreet on the clty's lower Enst
Bide,

Hext morning, May 23, the news=
papers headlined a story that
brought econsternation to the new
parents: An alleged Soviet spy

courfer mamed Harry Gold had
been arested In Philadelphia by
the FBI in connectiom with an
alleged spy ring centering aroundd
Dr, Hlaus Emil Julius Fuchs, Ger-
man-born Britlsh sclentist sto-
tioned at Los Alamos durlng World
War 1L

AN DLD ACQUAINTANCE: Five
years earlier, according to  thea
trial testimony, on @& Sunday
mornlng the first weelk in June,
1945, thiz same CGold, whose pho—



tograph was now on front pages
throughout the country, had visit-
&d the apartment of 20-year-old
Ruth and 23-year-old Bgl. David
Greenglass in Albuguerquoe, H.M.
He produced a torn half of & Jello

at Santa Fe. He Introduced him-
seld to the Greenglasses with the
passwords: “I come from Julins™
and asked for certain written in-
formation pertaining to a secret
Jlens mold used in the manufacture
of the atom bomb, David Green-
glass produced the requested
material, handed it owver to Gold
and received 3500,

In February, 1950—three months
before the papers announced
Gold's arrest, and a few days alter
Fuochs' arrest in London—FBI
agents had come to the Green-
glass apartment in New York to
guestion David about hls dutles
and activities at Loz Alamos. Ruth
was present. The FBI made no
rmove to arrest Greenglass at that
time.

Four months later, on June 15
Greenglass was home preparing
formula for their new child. Their
three-year-old child was there,
oo, Ruth Greenglass had badly
btwrried herself a few days earlier
and wag In 8 hospital for treat-
ment. There was a knock on the
door. The young father answered
it. Four FBI agents walked in.
They told him he was under arrest
on charges of committing espion=
apge for the Boviets durlng the war.,

The FBI agents stayed in
s (ireenglass’ apartment for

govermment testimony at the
trial—is how Julins Rosen-
berg’s name first came into
the case.

"THE HIDDEN 54,000: David

Greenglass was taken to FEI
headgquarters and questioned un-
til the early hours of the next
morning. Finally he was allowed
to telephone dnother brother-in-
law, Louis Abel, to whom he had
previously given $4.000 to hold
for him. Greenglass asked Abel
to retain O. John Rogge, one-time
Asst. U, B, Attorney General under
Tom Clark.

Later that morning, Abel weni
to the Rogge law firm and turned
over Lthe $4.000, Rogge appearsd
at the arraignment that after-
noon, protested his clent's inno-
cence and asked for lowered bail
In opposing Rogge's demands, U.8.

LE——— ]
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Attorney Irving Saypol demanded
that Greenglass be h:ld in S000,000
bail and had him placed in soli-
tary confinemont.

That same day the FBI paid its
first wisit to Julius Rosenberg,
whose college notes of 12 years
earlier had been found in the
Greenglags apartment. The FBI
men said they wanted to talk to
Juling about hiz brother-in-law,
David Greenglazs. Jullus aeoom-
panied them to the Federal Bldg.
in Foley SBguare, and for about
three hours they asked him gues-
tions about David, pressine him
for specific dates about David's
visits to Mew York om furlough
during the wer.

Through them, Julius learned
that David had been arrested the
day before and had, they said,
confessed ko stealing atomic se-
crets for the Boviet Union. Then,
after they had been asking him
questions about David for three
hours, one of the FBEI men sald,

"Drave sald you told him to sup=
ply information for Russia”

Rosenberg asked to be allowed
to confront OGresnglass  to hear
these “foolish accusations™ from
his own llps. The FBI apgents
jgnored his reguest. Rosenberg
then demandsd and got permis-
sion to consult a lawyer. He tele=
phoned his union’s law firm. They
nsked whether he was under ar-
rest. When Rosenberg sald no,
they told him to “put on your hat
and walk out” which he did

“SOMEBODY MORE IMPOR-
TANT:" The zame day, other FBI
mgents went to the hospital to
question Ruth Greenglass. No

11

testimony on thizs interview was
ever Inwodac.d, (Che government
put no FBI agents on the wilness
stand—an indicution that they
might have proven extremely vil=-
nerable to delense guestions deal-
ing with the Interrogations and
“wonlesslons” made by certain key
wltnezses.) But when Ruth Gresn-
glass left the hospital two days
later she had an immediate con=
sultation in hor home with at=
torney Ropgge. She sald that her
husband had had dealings with
Gold, that it was she who had
deposited the 3500, and that she
had been present the previoos
February - throughout an FBI in-
terview with her husband, She
sald;

o] thanght the FBI was leading to
womebady other tham my  hnsband,
that they wanted somebody much
maore Important thes he™ .

T S,
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RUTH GREENGLABS
She choge freedom



Rogge then "outlined the differ-
ent courses that could be taken™

On July 6 in New Mexico, a
federal erand jury handed down &
four-count esplonage indictment
against David Greenglass. The
charges against him, baszed on
sworn Information given to the
grand jury by nine persons, in-
clading four FBI agents, were that
“on about June 3, 1945, n Albu-
quergque”’ David Greenglass had:

{13 Met and conferred with Harey

Gold; (2) Keceived S5060 from Ceald;

{33 Prepared m sketeh of a “high ex-

ploslve lems mald™; (43 Prepared o

statement eoneerning the Las Alxnsos

project. .

The grand jury charged that
Greenglass had  delivered these
gtomic secrets to Gold and to
Ernatoll ¥akovley “for transmis-
sion to the USSR For convic-
‘tionn on any one of these overt
acts David Greenglass faced the
death penalty,

“THE GENERAL SITUATION":
The day following the indictment
the federal commissloner in New
York ordered Greenglass' immedl-
ate removal to New Mexlco; but
Rogge asked for o week's delay.
A week later, on July 13, Rogge
secured  apother postponement.
U 8 Attorney Saypol approved
the delay. He expleined:
“] da moi feel ‘It appropriate to
state publicly the subztancs of dis-
rca=zions whicth have Been golng am,

But 1 aequlesss In fhis application
for ad fournment.”

In itz account of these proceed-
Ings, the N.¥. Daily Mirror re-
ported:

The court apparance Tollpwed Lhe

Hatest of o eeries of eepferences bes

tween Bogge and Baypol. Hopge =ald

he has been talking with both his
client amd Saypol as.d wouold like ta
have “severnd maore talks wikl oy
cllent here before removal prooced-
ings mre . held,” His talks with the
mecased spy, he sald, have been abouk
*the general sildatlon.™

SAYPOL CONFERS: In mid-
July, Ruth Greenglass, aiter her
first Interrogation by the FEI on
June 18 and her in.itial consulta=
tion with Rogge, met with Saypol,
members of his staff, FBI azents
and her husband for three days
in & row. The conference had been
arcanged by Rogge, These con-
feremces with Huth GCreenglass
culminated with her signing 2
statement in which she implicated
the HRosenbergs,

On July 17 the FBI placed
Julius Rosenberg under arrest,
with an announcement, issued
jolntly from Washington by J.
Edgar Hoover and J. Howard Mec-
Grath, charging him with having
recrulied his brother-in-law,
David Greenglnss, into 2 Russian
spy ring “early in 19457

FHEE ON A “HUNCH": Thus, in
one month, what started with an
FBI agent's chane: question abouk
Julius Rogenbzrg's college math
notes had been shaped up Lo pro-
vide a political sensation. In police
parlance the “atomlc plot” in-
volved was a “cloged case” belore
Rosenberg was brought into it. All
the aceused participants had con-
feszed. The chlef one, Dr. Klaos
Emil Julinva Fuchs, British-em-
ployed German scientist stationed
at Los Alamos project during the
war, wias already serwing time in
England (and still works for the
British government?,
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His molive, Fuchs said, was
misdirected idealism. Three of his
four alleged aceomplices In Amerl-
ci had no pelitical ldealism, only
a cash molive, the fourth Harry
Gold, was an antl-left-wing ad-
venlurer.

Thus the goverpment was de-
prived of a politieal culprit In the
plot; and the case was on the
point of being gquietly and unsen-
sationally concluded when Julius
Rozenberg was suddenly brought
inte it. For, in arresting Rosens
berg, the povernment was able ko
stress the fact that in 1945 he was
discharged from government em-

ploy on charges that he was a
mesnber of the Communist Party.

Futh Oreenglass' hunch—that

the “gpovernment” was seeking
“zomebody much more important™
than the Greenglasses—proved
right.

Today, a2 the Rosenbergs sit inm
the Death House at Sing Sing pri-
son, parted from thelr two chils
dren, their accuser, Ruth Green-
glasz, a sell-labeled spy, iz fres
with her two children. Her hus-
band, David, saved (rom irial for
his life in New Mexico, will be free
ila eight jears, with good behavior.

“EVIDENCE” AND HOW IT GREW

CGEN. BURGOYNE: ™. . . The
Booner he is hanged, the betfer.”
AIDE: “We have arranged if for
12 o'elock. Nothing remains to be
done except to try him.™
—Shaw's “Devil's Disciple™

Iﬂ spite of the red-scare head-

lines resulting from the an-
nouncement of the Rosenbergs
arrest, the government still had
to mnke & case against the Rosen-
bergs.

Beorez of FBI agents wers as-
signed to check on the friends,
neighbors, business associates etc.
of Lhe younpg progrezsive couple.
For Jultus® college mates ot CONY
there was a special going-over.

Among these were found two,
both of whom were employed by
the Reeves Instrument Co. in New
York, who were made Lo measure

Tor FBI purposes. One, an aleg=
itrical engineer named Max
Elitc:her, had [ailed 1o rgpu-r[
Communist Party membership in
applying for a pgovernment job,
had eventually gquit the job for
fear this would be disclosed, and
could still be prosecuted for per-
jury—meaning a possible five=year
sentence and ruln, The other, who
lived back-to-back with Eltcher
In Queens, LI, had recently (June
21, 1950}  taken his family to.
Mexico for the summer. Hiz name
wai Mortom Sobell, and he was
alleged to have once been 4 mem-

ber of the Young Communist
League,
The FBI first interviewed El=

itcher on July 20, three days after
Juliug Rosenberg's sensationally
publicized arrest. He was told they
had Information he was Involved



In espionage. After several hours'
questioning he asked to go home
and consult his wife. The FBL
went with him. Mrs. Elitcher was
at home with her bwo. children,
a. four-year-old and a new baby.

Within 12 hours Elitcher had
glgned a statement implicating
Julius Rosenberg. He then made
a beeline for the law office of O,
John Rogge who was already rep-
resenting the Greenglasses,

The statement Elitcher signed
for the FBI said that on two
visits to his home In Washington
during - the war Rosenberg had
agked him to spy for the THSR.
but that he had never done so.

EIDNAPING PARTY: On Aog 3
prosecutor Irving Saypol got a
gepled warrant for the arrest of
Boball, It charged him with five
“gvert acts,” all of which were
identical: having "had convérsm-

MORETON S0OBELL
‘Sentenced fo I0 years on RO
ol b evidence - .

tions" with Julivs Rosenberg over
& two and a half year period, at
six month intervals. On Aug. 18
ten armed men broke into the
Sobell apartment in Mexico . City,
blackjacked him, dumped him in-
to one ear of a five-car caravan
and drove three days and nights
until they reached the U. 5. bor-
der. There, walting FBI agents
arrested Bobell and took him to
Mew ¥York where he was arraigned
Aug. 25 and held in 5100000 ball

There was still no case agalnst
Bobell, except that the Sobells and
the Rosenbergs had visited each
other from time to tlme and
Bobell had “fAed” to Mexico.
{There is no evidence that bhe
was up to anything more Inerimi-
nnating than a wvaecation., The
Engwn [acts: his home In Queens
was not even sublet; he and his
family had booked alr passage,
rented their Mexico City apart-
ment, In their own namas in an
apparently normal way.)

FUEL FOR THE BONFIRE: But
there, too, Bobell's classmate and
neighbor Elitcher came in handy
for the FBL Although in hi=s firat
two statements (July 20 and 21)

Elitcher did not mention Sobell,

he fnally signed a third state-
ment In Oetober, according to his
awn  testimony, which gquoted
Rozenberg asz saying: “Sobel] ls
alen im this "

(Bobell was Indicted on Oct. 10,
stood trial with the Rosenbergs,
was found guilly and sentenced to
3 years In prison. No overt acts
were charged against him, hils
conviction depended solely om
Elitcher's testimony. Sobell's at-
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torneys called no witnessea nor
did Sobell testifly in his own de-
fense, inm the belief that the jury
would reject the unsupported tes-
timony of Elitcher in the face of
no  povernment allegations of
overt acts, His case, like that of
the Rosenbergs, has been ap-
pealed.)

Whether of not the governiment,
in Eldnaping and arresting Sobell,
had any genuine expectation of
epnvicting him, hauling him in
helped add fuel to the red-spy
bonifire being bullk up arcund the
Rosenbergs.

MES. ROSENBER{: ARRESTED:
Prior to Sobell’s kidnaping and
arrest, Ethel Rosenberg had been
twice called before the federal
grand jury. Questioned malnly
about her and her hosband's
political beliefs, she refused an-
swers on constitutional groonds
and on Aug. 11, as she left the
gramnd jury room, she too was
placed under arrest.

On Aug. 17, the day before So-
bell's arrest on the Mexican bor-
der, the fArst indictment in the
caze wag handed down, It charged
Ethel and Julius Rosenberg with
having conspired to  transmib
atomic seerets to the Soviet Union,

Indicled with them was Anatoll

torwey Treing Baypael sald the lﬂ-l
Jary bhmd directed that ske ﬂ-"m
prosecuted.  Thues B owas h'ﬁ‘“"-
ihat she wis cooperaling im the
vestigntlon and mkght tarm i“""“"'
ment witness,

KNOW-HOW AT WORK: 'The
Times noted that the indictment
listed eleven “overt acts” among
them charges that on Nov. 15
1944, the Rosenbergs con

with Ruth Greenglass and fve
days after gave her $500 to EO
to Mew Mexico to visit her hus-
band, Another charged Rosen-
berg with visiting Mrs. Greemn-
glass in M. Y. on Dec. 10, 1944, and
recelving information from her.

These motations in the Tines
story of the first indictments in-
dicate how the government’s Cousé
began to shape up through FBI
know -how,

As a first example, the charge
against Rosenberg on July 17 when
he was arrested dated his alleged
activities from “early im 1945."
The Aug. 17 indictment e
“gyert acts” dating back to MNow.
15, 1944, to cover mew mnunm
by Ruth Qreeenglass.

turnad naming David Greenglass
u:dﬂmﬂnllnllf (e had
already been Indictéd In New
Mexico back In July) and also
muhﬂulﬁanhthlﬂﬂl:n-
bergs and Yakoviev.,

On Oct. ll‘ﬂfuuﬂh.uplndmt
gullty to the N. Y. indictment and
hiz attortiey, 0. John Rogge, wvol=
unteered the following for him:

*My client I8 nol absslutely precise
w#very date mentlonsd im

Indictment, but he 18 rendy be

his statement of what transpioed,

i a



he recalls The events.”

The third and final indictment
was returned on Jan., 31, 1851, a
Tew days before the irlal was
scheduled to get under way. This
indictment (as noted again in the
Times

)

= s« Exlends the conspiracy to June
W, 14 - . . Une overt act has been
walibed. . , . It charges Rosenherg with
visitimg 247 Delaware Av., Washing=-
:ﬂ:llﬁt‘fl'ltrhﬂ'ﬂ apartment], om Juns

HOW IT GREW: This chronology,
when co-related with U, 8. Atty.
Baypol's statements and with the
testimony glven in the courtroom,
makes 1t apparent that:

& On July 17, Juling Roszen-
berg's arrest was warranted on no
other basls than oral allegations
about him made to the federal
authorities by his in-laws, Ruth
and David Greenglass,

® The arrest of Ethel Rosenberg
on Auwg. 11, and the indictment
of Ethel and Juliuz on Aug. 17,
were based entirely on the same
oral unsupported allegations.

® The Kidnaping and arrest of

Morton Sobell on Aug. 18 were
warranted by nothing except his
suspectéd political beliefs and his
being “over the border” when the
FE1 sought him out—as they did

every one of Rosenberg's CCONY

clazssmates angd acqoaintances.

"® Sobell’s indictment on Oct. 10

was based om his involvement by
Max Elitcher, Sobell's former col=

" lege room-mate and next-door
neighbor, under threat of proseé-

cution for perjury. g

® The final indictment, on Jan.
31, 1951, contains the first indica-
tion of any Ineriminating allega=
tions given to federal authoritles
about Juliuz Rosenberg by Elit-
cher,

JUSTICE: Thus the case agalnst
the Rosenbergs, which Jrought
death sentences for them, was
built entirely by the Greenglazses
—both self-labeled sples—and by
Elitcher, whose testimony saved

him from a b-year perjury rap =

and professional ruin.

THE ROSENBERGS TAKE THE STAND

ﬂ'H Mar. 21, 1851 eight months
after he was arrested on
charges of spyving for the USSR,
Julius Rosenberg took ithe wit-
ness stand, During the eight
months the American publie had
been bombarded with a well-nigh
ceaseless propaganda barrage de-
signed to convioce them of the
certair guilt of the 33-year-old
Rosenberg and his 35-year-old
wife, Ethel. : .
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Rogsenberg being furnizshed by the =
Russians with unlimited financial =

resources to réecrult other spies; o
establish contpets with sclentists
In povernment agencies and key
defense plants; to spend $50-75

every nlght for entertaining; to |

subsidize the college education of
likely espionage prospects. and to
farnizh his confederates with
large sums of money to fAee this



eountry and find eventual haven
“behind the Iron Curtain”

As a token of their apprecia-
tkon for his service, “the Ruos-
slans,” according tu the Green-
glazses, had given HRosenberg a
citation which entitled him to
special privileges; watches for
himself and his wife; and a con-
sole table econtalning a hidden
compartment for microfilming se=
cret documents.

Hotwithstanding the Intrigue,
mystery, excitement, drama and
real-life whodunit gqualities of the
government’s portrayal of Rosen-
berg, there was just one factor
missing: not a shred of "t coold
be supported by even a scintilla
of evidence. Nor was any evidence
offered even o try to support it

If these headline-se¢king alle=-
gatlons about Julius Rosenberg
were indeed factual, It would
seem that the government surely
coald have produced some evi-
dence or testimony that:

# He was known to obther mem-
bers of the A-bomb spy ring.

& He had “important contacts”™
in defense plants and governmensg
agencies.

e He was a big spender in night
elubs and restaurants.

® He consorted with H-ua.!ll.n
nationals.

& He had subsidized students’
college education.

THE *“RUSSIAN" TABLE: The
gevernment’s avoldance of any
attempt to prove its headline alle=
gations was almoest too crude. The
console  table, which osiensibly
contalned a secret compartment,
was not even produced in eourt

(although an apparently normal
table was impounded by the gov-
ernment when the Rosenbergs
were arrested); instead, a pholo-
graph of a table was introduced
in evidence that was “lke™ the
one allegedly supplied “by the
Russlans” (The Rosenbergs said
they bought theirs at a Macy's
Eale for S521.)

Bignificantly, none of thess
headline allegathons was included
in the indictment on which the
Rozenbergs were brought to trial

The 12 "overt acts™ charge that,
ag part of a conspiracy to Lrans-
mit A-bomb and other secret in-
formation to the U, 5. 5 R.:

{1y ¥m Jume, 1944, Julins wizibed
the home of o classmate, Max Elit=
eher, in Washington, T,

{2} On Nev. 15 1944, Julins amd
Eihel “eronferred wilh” Hafth Groeen=
glass,

(1) Dm Moy, 0, 1944, Jullus gave
Moth Grecnglass a sum of momey {4

Ed=ar Hoeover's anno1acement sald b
was F400: in cenrt " wvecame F150.)

(4) Om Now, 20, 1914, Roth Green= -

glnss boarded a traln far Mew Mexiea,

(5) On Dee. 10, 1944, Jullug visibed
the CGresnglass :n.rtmnr. at  DHE
Etamton St N. ¥.

(8} Om Dwec. 10, :I1H-'I. Julivs me-
esived from BEuth Greengliss a phecs
of paper
Winr mh E B,

{7r On Jan. 5 1845 Jollus and
Eikel “conferred with® the Gress=
Elanses,

(B} On - Jan. 51045, Jullus ll" L

Hulh Greenglass a torm half of
Jella box,

(0} Om Jan., 10, 1945, Jullns inteo=
duced David Greemzlass bo & Wan on
First Avenuae, N Y. O

{10y Om Jan, 12, 1845, Jublos “oem-
Terred | with™ “ﬂ'l-'l-l fireeaglass,

(11} Omn Jam, 1945, Jalins re-
weived Troni [MI.'I-I '.imn:llu I JEAT
eontaining  sketchss of experinenis
womilwcied ot che @05 ALeds pRigeet

(12} Om Jam, 14, IAL5, David Green-

containing  written in=-"
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Elmas boarded n trodn for SNew Mexbeoo
Of these 12 "overt acts,” Bosgn-
berg, when he took the astand,
denied four as outright false-
hoods. He said he never gave
Ruth Greenglazs any som of
money, and never reéceived any
writtzn information from her or
any sketches from David Green-
He deénied giving Ruth a
torm half of a jello box or in-
troducing David to “a man" on
First Ave. This man, according to
Gresnpglass’ testimony, was “a
Russian,” whose name, dress and
description Greenglass was un-
able to recall when pressed to do
a0 hy Rosenberg's attorney, Em-
knuel Bloch,

Rosenberg did not challenge the
other "“opvert acts" listed In the
indictment: ; he did, however,
chall#age and deny on oath the
import of these acts as alleged
by the uncorroborated testimony
of witnesses whose accusations
against the
their own hides.

CASUAL CLASSMATES: The
meeting in  Eltcher’s home In
Washington in June, 1944, the
only testimony purporting to cor-
roborate the Greenglass' por-
traval of Rosenberg as a master

" spy who toured the counbry re-

eruiting esplonage prospects, de-
fles credulity as It was described
by Flitcher.

Eere is how “master-zpy” Julius
Hosenberg proceeded to “recrwit™
hiz former clazsmate inke his
espicnage nel; according to El-
teher's sworn testimony:

“He came aver after supper and my

wile was there and we had o casaal
canyeraation, After that he nsked If

Rosenbergs saved -

MAX ELITCHER
The FBI put a squeéze on him

my wife would lenve the room, that
he wanted to speak toome in private.
Bhe d1d mpd then he sald o ome—
he talked to mee fiest nbout Che
Ehat Cthe Baviet Unlon was $oing im
ihe war efflort and how at present &
good deal of military information
was being denled them by somwe In-
“terests In the U.S., and becanse of
that, thelr effort was being impeded.”™
Then, according to Elitcher,
Rosenberg asked him whether, in
his job with the Navy's Ordnance
Bureau, he had access to secrek
information and whether ha
would turn it over. (Elitecher sakd
he neither accepted nor rejected
the offer; but under cross-exami-
natlon he admitted that he never
turned over to Rosenberg any
material, secret, classified, econ-

fidential or olherwise.)

iL

Rogenberg’s account of this
meeting is considerably different.
He said that when bhe was im
Washington in 1840, while his

T L L S T
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wife was working in the govern-
ment's census bureau, he bumped
into two former classmates, Mor-
ton Sobell and Max Elitcher at a
swimming pool. (Elitcher hadn't
recalled this encounter.) Four
years later, Rogenberg testified, he
was sent to Washington on a
Blgnal Corps assignment. After
being in the city for three days,
he became lonely and attempted
to look up Bobell and Elltcher, He
sald Sobell's name was not listed
in the Washington telephone di-
recltory, but Elitcher's was.

Rosenberg testified that, after
he had been at the Elitchers' home
for a short time, Mrs. Elitcher did
leave the room. But, instead of
being sent out by him so that he
could make spy overtures to her
husband (as Elitcher claimed),
she left the two men alone for a
mission as proszale as washing the
supper dishes. He saw Elitcher a
year and a half later in Washing-
ton, and a third time in New York
in 1046, He denied categorically
any "spy" talk with Elitcher on
any of these occasions; their en-
counters were no more than get-
togethers of old clas=mates.

However, -Rosenberg agreed
readily that he had talked about
the war effort, about the opening
of the second front, about the
Soviet Union's military and eco-
nomic gains, and his freely-ex-
pressad view that the Russians
had

“ . .contributed & meajor share In
destroying the Bitler beast who kilied
iz millon of my oe-rellglonists, and
1 feel enwstional absut that thing.” -
The three -meetings with the

Greenglasses that are Hsted among
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the “gvert acts™ ms sinister im-
plementations of a spy plot did
indeed take place, Rosenberg
testified. But, Instead of the in-
triguing conversations that the
Greenglasses aseribed to the meet=
ings, Rosenberg said that one of
them was at a family gathering
when David first returned to New
York on an army furlough: an-
other ocourred at his mother-in-
law's, when he saw and talked
to RHuth Greenglass after her re-
turn from a five-day visit to her
husband in MNov. 1944 and the
third was at the Rosenbergs
apartment, where the Green=
glaszes had been invited to dinner
(glmilar  Invitations had  bBeen
extended to David and Ruth by
all the relatives who attended the
family dinner welcoming the prmy
gergeant home for furlough).

ALl these meetings, Rosenberg
testified, he discussed nothing
more sinister than their childrén,’
work, the progress of the war, and
polities, In which Rosenberg.
voleed the opinion that the Soviet
Uniom  was still the,
“heaviest load"™ of repelling the
German Army, and that a second.
front should have been opened
SOOMEer.

What gives the clearest hint
that the Rosenbergs are victims
of & political frame-uap iz that the
12 “pvert acts™ Hsted In the in- .
dictment all oceur during the six-
month period preceding Julius®
dismissal from his Signal Corps
job on charges that he was a Com-="
munist Parly member—a period
during which he surely muost have
been under investigation.



Ethel Rosenberg, when she fol-
lowea her husband on the stamnd,
- nlzo  denied categorically thie
Greenglasses” accusations purport-
ing to link her to the esplonage
plot as Jullus' assistant and moral

rter. The Greenglasses ac-
cused Ethel of typing up A-Domky
pnotes which allegedly were given
to Jullus by David; writing letters
to the Oreenglasses when they
were living in Albuguergoe, ™. M.
jand allegedly giving them In-
structions for meeting o courieri
and being present at several of
the mectings which the REosen-
bergs  insksted  were family or
gocial gatherings. No letters, notes
or any other corroboration of
these accusatlons were produced.

Ethel Rosenberg testifled '.'-hl-!i-
she did own a portable typewriter:
that she earned her living a3 &
typist before her marriage: at
she corresponded with 17+ Green=

for her mother, "#lﬂfl
doesn't writé English very well™;
that she did some volunieer typ=
ing for the ladies auxillary of her
hosband's union, Federation of

Architects, Engineers, Chemists:

and Technicians, C10, and, during
the war, for the Office of Civilian
Defense, Apart from Lhese typing
activities, she admitted to Lyping
nothing  more sjneriminating”
than her husband's denial of the
povernment’s allegations In savar-
ing his employment on the charge
hie was a Communist,

“A FAIR AND IMPARTIAL TRIAL"?

WHEH TESTIMONY had been
completed in the trial last
March, and just before the sum-
malion and the judge’s charge,
attorney Alexander Bloch address-
ed Judge Irving Kaufman with
the following motion:
wf move Tor a mistrial upoas the
prowisd that the freguent guestlaning
the Courd . . o 6 wlinesses, espes
fly e defendant= had a Gew-
deney of undily InfAuencing the jury
ta the prejmdice af Ehe difendanls
amd  depriving them of their con-
stitmlional Flght ba a Falr and bojur-
tial Erial,"”

Judge Kaufman Indignantly
brushed the motion aside and
challenged the defense's sincerity
in making it

A selection of examples of what

the defense motion referced to
follow The reader should judge
them while remembering that the
caze apainst the Rosenbergs e
presented in the “overt acts" was
clearly not sufficient to win &
conviction unless the couple could
be indelibly smeared: before the
jury as Communists and “Russia
Firsters,” g

THE FACT THAT WASN'T:
Wwhen the Government called its
first witness, Max Elitcher, Judge
Kaulmen Interrupted the prose-
cutor's diceet examination of the
witness to address Lhe Jury aa
follows: .
“1 waat you ts wsderstamd [ 3
TUAT

&l the oulset that THE FACT
THEY [the dclemdants] WERE MEM-

e |.'_|'.ﬂ.
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BERS OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY
[emphaszis ours] does not esioblish
Lhe glevicnls mecessary Lo prove Them
gullty af the erime charged in Chis
Inddirtment, which s conspiracy Lo
anmiapll  esplengge. Howewsr 1 onm
adiditing  this  testlmaony os  the
theory of medlive, bul the Govern-
ment will have ta establlsh Chat
thers 1s some conmaecilon  Belween
Comimanksm aad commltting the of-
femse charsed Im the Indictment.™
There had been no evidence up
to this po'nt that the Rosenbergs
were Communists, vet the judge
referred to thiz as a “fact” The
only “fact” them In existence
bearing on this point was Jullps
Hosenberg's denial of Communist
affiliations in seeking to Tegaln
his Signal Corps job In 1945,
Thus Judge EKaaiman, in the
apparent act of counseling the
jury on how to judge the ev'dence,
committed the first aet of im-
planting the defendants' “Com-
munism” in the jury’s minds,

M THE HONOR OF BENTLEY:
Later, when the Government
brought Elizabeth Bentley to the
stand to offer her now-familiar
testimony that all Communists are
epies for Moscow, the judge point-
ed out to the jury that this testi-
mony was what he had . ferred
to in his foregoing staiement
sbout the econnestion pereesn
Communilsm and esp.cnage.

THE COURT: =1 assume fhat this
im the  eaosal conneclibom  (RAT we
nave been falking aboot belween
mgmabersliip In the party and  in-
tending o give an adwvantn=s s 3
ferelpn  povermosent, ta o wil, the
U.5 8 K. as charged Inm the indict-
menl.'"

The judge then explained the

import of Bentley's testimony to
the jury, in & way which amount-

ed to little more than hiz earlier
comment spelled backwards:

THE COUKT: “The purpacss o
which this testimony was taken . . »
I8 to shaw & link, as the Govermmeni
couiemds, exjsts between plding Eos=

Ea . - . and being meenvbers of the
Coamanist Party. . . "

When it became the defense’s
turn, Judge Kau:man was openly
antagonistic, At the beginning of
bhis eross examination of the gov-
ernment 3 first witnhess, Atty. E H.
Bloch sought to guestion Elteher
gbout the clreumstances that he,
a povernment witness, was repre-
sented by the same lawyer, O
John Rogge, as two defendants in
the indictment, David and Ruth
Greenglass, Prosecutor Irving Say-
pol objected.

HAVPOL: "Wl your homor et md

slate om the recosd my objections®

I think ihe cross-examination

Iuh.l.ul; a tarn which 15 whally on-

Talr te Ehe proseciilan. First fhiers

s am lhnplicatbon that  the I B

Govermment reconnends lawy-ra and

witieses (o defendants”

THE COURT {(sustaiming the ol

Jectlon): “Well. you had beifer e

prepared. Mr. Saypol, far mony, many

more Implications by the defencs In
this trial, . .

A basic defense eonténtion was

that the - Greenglasses, to save

their own necks, had Implicated
the Rosenbergs under FBI urging
because of animosities which had
grown up betwe:n the couples in
1949-50 over buszness differences.
Greenglass admitted the Tiffer-
ences but Insizted he and Bosen=-
berg had remained "good friends.™
L (hy E. H, Blnchi: “INd vop ever
cume o Blows Wil Jullps?"
A, fhy Davkd trecnglasct: N, ¥
dlidn*r.”
Q: “Dwe you rémsziaber an Incldent
when yom nere sliting in the cormer
eandly store nf Woaston S and Av, B



when your brother Bernle had s
grjuirate the beth of youf”

Ar Tt slipped my maind.”

THE COURT: “Subscquent to that.
had you patched things upt™

A “Certainiy. We wers very friend-
Iy after that.*

The Greenglasses’ testimony, in
an effort to connect [amily gath-
erings with the Rogenbergs to the
- alleged spy plot, freely tossed off
names of guests etc. as persons
connected with Julius in esplonage
aetivity, (Mone of these persons
_-was called 4z a witness or named
. in any indictment.} One such per-
gon, - & nelghbor of the Rosen-
berys, was allegedly first polnted
out o Greenglasz by Rosenberg
. @ a person who would contact
him in Mew Mexico for informa-
tion. Later they met zoclally but
Greenglass could tesk'fy to no
dizcuszsion of espionage matters.
" Rosenberg testified that the wo-
- man and her husband had been
merely dinner guests ab a home-
coming for David Greenglass.
© Attorney Bloch questioned Rosen-

bere about the dinner pariy:

i “iid yem ever lave any  dise
eataion with Ann Sdacovich or her
hushand st any thme with respect to
getting any Informalion relatlng o
tie matianal defemse of Chis coun-
13 b

AT did et

THE COURET: “Did you ever #ls-
cEss with Ann Siderovich the reaped-
tive preferences of economie syalems
Between Rupsm and the U, 837
_Rosenberg replied that “in my

normal so¢ial intercourse with my
friends we dizcussed matiers-lke
that” Atly. Bloch, to. offzet the
implications of the judze’s inter-
ruption, elicited from Rosenberg
the statement that he would fight
for this country in & war with
any other country, Again Kaual-
man interrupted:

THE COURT: “Ivi yau approve the
communlsthe system of Hissia over

the capltalistic Aystem af  this
eoankry?™

DEATH FOR TYPISTS: The fol-
lowing prejudicial courk tactics
cecurred at one of the most im-
portant junctures of the trial,

They laid down the condibioning barroge
22
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over the allepstion that Ethel
Fosenberg Lyped atomle Inlorma-
tion received by Julius  from
Greenglass:

G: "Bl your wile ever Ly mp
af JOUr reduest any malier §s 5 re-
it af your having recelved any of
ihat l'ﬂgﬁlh ilesiriplive sntier?™

Az “She did net fype an S
ihing.” '

THE ©TLET:
by st

A “Yies, she 12"

THE CONIRT: “Dv you have s type
writer at Bomse ™™

A: “That Is right.”

FHE COLUKRT: “PFroceed.™

» * w

s "I you ever Like nmy materlal
that Wiks ever trapsmitied lo yom by
Bave of Huth Greenglnss and tarm
it ever to the Bosslans er anybsdy
el

A UNoy B dild gt

THE COUKT: *DMd you kreow Ry
Minz=laiis al that Bme?

SHE SERVED JELLO: Ethel
HRosenberg's examinstion was
briefer and less involved than her
husband's,. But Judge Haulman
played no favorites:

4): “IMd you ever hear of any sseh
thiling os & Jeile box being cut in fwo
Im order ta e & wdans af hlentiben-
tlon of any snilsary or orent o he
sent by your husland oot West im
orider to gt Infermallen from the
Lus Alnmees Frojesl?"

Az Owtside of this courtmmomm, 1
mnever heard of sny such §hing™
| FHE COURT: “lnchlentally, 4ld you
hive any Jello boxes In your spari-
o ' _
Baypol's. badgering was hardly

lezz fendentious than Hiz Honor's,
Thus, In cross-examining Julius
Rosenberg:

£ “Did you ever make any roms
tribatlon ta the Joelnt Anil-Fasclks
Boluges Conisittes™

A: “Yes, 1 believe 1 14"

BAY POL (turslng to the jurars):
"That 1z known to be an ofganizn-
tiom dermed subversive by the A=

“ls vour wile @

torney eneral,™

To the host of guestions tossed
at him by the prosceutor in cvoss-
examination abont his political
affiliations, Rosenberg refused to
angwer, claiming privilege under
the 5th Amendmont. This iz what
happened when atbtorney Eloch
objected to this entire line of
questioning :

BLOCH: ¥, . . This Ixpe of ques-
tiem gees to oollpteral matter. The
cliirze here @8 esfilanapge™

FTHE €DURT: =, . , | wodldo™t en-
terimin this W T Belleved It was ool-

fateral. , , . I heHeve fhal in view
wf ke founidatliv which Uhe {Gov-

ermiaent has  Tald that B is  rebe-
vant
For Ethel Rosenberg, whose

crosf-examination by the prosecu-
tor congisted almost entirely in
attacking her exercise of privilege
in relusing to answer guestions
before the grand Jury Before she
was Indleted, here is one of the
quazt.on: which enabled Baypol
and Judge Kaufman to send this
mother of two =mall children to
the 8ing Sing death house:
4 A little while mgo you sabl yem
il rveryihing ta help Davey, il vem
miderr Bl 7 :
T "¥es" L
) DI yeu help him Join the
Convmaunist Party?™
DBEATH HOUSE BANTER: Final-
Iy; when the prosecution prodoced
a8 “surprise” wilness under the
gulse of rebutial—a photographer
who testified that he had tok=n
“passport photos™ of the Roen-
berg family dal howgh  he could
produce no negatives of the pic=
tures nor a record of the trans-
action) —attorney Bloch asked the
wilness: !
0 “Maw Therd are some Saterdoys

i



::.:.'-‘-"“ de a rather rushing bmsi-
Az “hpl & rushing business.™
A WElL & gowil Busliees?™
BAYPOL: “Id you say & "“Ruasshs
business’ or & ‘rushing business'T™
Judge Kaufman playfully ad-
monished the U8 Attorney not

- %0 try to be a Milton Berle and the

dury chuckled respectfully, There-

after, their sport exhausted, both
judge and prosecator SoUught spirs
itual guidance ‘as they took pains
to inform newsmen, who, with no
exception, highlighted ~this in
their accounts of the trial) and
returned to Foley Square to send
the objects of their banter to the

Death House,

T00 CRUEL, TOO HORRIBLE

M sentencing Ethel and Julius
Rosenperg to death in the elec-

ikrle chalr on charges of entering

into an atomlc esplonage conspir-

rlmcy  In 1445, Judge Irving

Ksufman told the convictea de-
Tendants:

“YWand orlEe b worss (hom murider.
Finin, deliberate, contemplated mur-
der Is  dwarfed I maznlinde by
o pari=en wilh the orime you have
i milied.
: = a o I belleve your copdiect In
T pabting bte the hopds of fhe Ros-
simns the A-bamil years belore oEr
st pclentists predicied Bussla woulkl
Erl‘nt the bamb has siresdy coosed

 Uommmanl=t sggressiom In Koren
with the resullant masumltbes © -
g Gl Amerleans, and whes knows
Bkl that milllons mare of Inmecent
prople may pay the price of yoBr
- kreasnn, Inderil, by your betrayal you
whdrunhtedly have altered Flhe Fairse
&l history to the dizsadvantige of anr
rountry: No ang can say that we da
- mit NMwve tm & constant state of bFms
whom. We have evidenoss of your
Breacvhery all aroumd ws every doy—
for  the elvilan  defense  mebividles
Ehraagheul Che natbon are almed at
mul'll'l: Ha For an alem beaabh af-

= .. Im the Hghi of the circam-
dtances, I ferl thot § maust peess such
wenbencs wpon the principalz in this
flnbolica]l consplracy fs  destroy &

24

Gwd-Penrlng natlon, whivh will dédmi=- -

ansirate with tinalily that this ma=

tion's security must remaln - invie-

Isie. - = -

This was the ratiohalization for
imposition by a civil court—for
the fArst time in this countrys
history, either in peace or war—
of the death sentence on a charge
of esplonage.

REFLECTING HYSTERIA: (all-
ing the sentence “unjust,” The
Sentinel, American-Jewish na-
tional magazing in Chicago, said
Kaufman "was cartied away to
an extent by the hysteria which
has overtaken our country.” The
Jewlisihh Dally & rwar , which ac-
cepted  without challenge the
judge's statements as to the
Rosenbergs’ puilt, nevertheless
found the sentence “too horrible™
and "too eruel” It probably spoke
for the whole Jewish community
af Amerlca when it added that
“every Jew feels the same wWay™;
but it iz now apparent that a far
vaster segment of America finds
:R:};entme too cruel and hor-
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But even assuming that the
Rozenbergs did participate in such
‘a plot, the judge's statement justi-
fying the death sentence falls
apart  factually when viewed
‘apgaingt the historieal facts; and
the sentence itsélf becomes not
only eruel and horrible but ridiea-
Ious and fllegal to boot.

A STUDY IN CONTRASTS: Of
the 12 “overt acts” charged
mgainst the Rosenbergs, the first
occurred in June, 1544; the last
in Jan. 1945, The savagery of the
gemtenes, If It may in_an* con-
celvable way be justified, can be
understood only In terms of the
political climate six years after
the commission of the “erime.”
Deatn for the erime the Rosen-
bergs allegedly committed is un-
thinkable had they been brought
to teial at the time it allegedly
was committed, when the USSR
wis o war ally. But even for aid-
ing an enemy in World War II,
mo individeal was sentenced to
death. X g

In the wartime spy case known
as U. 8 wvs Molzahn, four men
whao pave vital alreraft secrets to
Germany in the fall of 1941 were
ket off with 5- to 15-year senten-
ees, “Axis Bally' and “Tokyvo Rose™
—against each of whom was pre-
gented @ mountain of evidence
showing they had actively worked
for an enemy in wartime, and
against each of whom was abso-
lutely proven treason, the greatest
erime chargeable apainst a citizen
in relation to his own govern-
ment—were each sentenced to ten

years' imprisonment. (With time
off for good behavior, both will

be free before the Rosenbergs”
appeals can” be exhausted.) .

Even in those cases where oth-
ers had beesn convicted as al-
leged sples for the Soviet Unlon,
the maximun. penalty i(only one -
casel meted out by U.5, Eritlsh
and Canadian courts has been 30
years, the minimum sentence six
months.

JUDGE ws. COMMISSION: Fur-
ther grounds for gquestioning  the
imposition of the death sentences
were forthcoming from govern-
ment ltzelf—the Joint House-Sen-
ate Committer on Atomic Energy.
Its 222-page report published last
April, after the Rosenbergs had
been sentenced to death, demol-
Ishe: every point made by the
prosecutor and the judge in pe-
gard to the death penalty.

L
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The commission's  report, en-
titled Soviet Atemic Espionage,
states its objeciive as “assessing
the atomic-espionsge damage in-
flicted upon the U. 8" It eltes four
sples who, it says, did the most
damage to U. S defenses in this
order: Dr, Klaus Fuchs, Dr. Allan
Munn May, Dr, Bruno Ponlecorwo
and David Greenglnss,

WERE 571ES NECESEARYT These
four together, according to the re-
port, “have advanced the Soviet
atomic program by 18 m R
Gualifying *hat judgment the re-
port milels:

This I nad fo laply thal Hessls
wonld mever liave Biakeéin e SEerl-

gan alonale  mwepapely throogh  wer

o Tinaided #iToris

Fuchz, the alleged master spy,
the report clalms, “may have sel
ahesd the Soviet project Dy one
year.” Of David Greenglass, the
report says:

. . The bamb skeiches amd ex-
phanatians thal Gireepglass—as a vie-
Bmal  lmvei@n—oild  prepare it
huve connbed for Bile compired with
the pmihorilalive sclenilBe  ohEmen-
lary wpgm  ablemic weapons  lhat
Fuchs tropsmitied, . . . Everyihing
eopsldered, Greenghiss  appears B
have been the least effective of ihe
Twiar splies,

The Roscnbergs are mentioned
only once, by way of recording
their conviction,

Tet even taking the prosecu-
tlon's unproven charges as valid,
the Rogenbergs eould have done
ng  wore  than  transmit . the
sketches of this “least effective”
gpy, Which “must have counted
for litle™

WHAT A SPY NEEDS: Judge
Eaufman, in justifving the un-

precedented death sentenoe, ealled
Juling Rosenbzrg “the prime mov=
er in this conspiracy”; Ethel “his
full fedged partner”; both of
them the "principals in this din-
belical conspiracy.”

The commities’s report cites a
letter written by atomic scientist
Karl Cohen of the H, K, Ferguson
Co. to commitiee chairman Sen.
Briem McMahon {D-Conn.t de=
geribing the atirlbutes of an eff-
cient =py:

Hnowlkedge of the peaeral scope of

The worl, scoess o detilled  In-

Tormatiem, and an appreckation  of

Hu dlgniflcance, ’

The Rosenbergs, clearly had no
knowledge and no aceess to de-
tailed  information on  atomie
energy, and no tra' ning whatever
that would have enabled either
of Lthem bW appreciate ils signifi=
N

WAS THERE A SECRET? More-
cver Lhere is one bosically signi-
ficant nspeel of the senlence of
death impoesed on the Rosenbergs.
It deals with the kind of informa-
tlon  supposedly  glven to  the
UBEHR., il their gullt be assumed,

In eases involving espionage the
burden iz on the prosecution, as
our courls have held, 1o prove that
informalion tran:cmitted is “se-
cret,” Whoen information already
“has been made public property,”

,there iz no offénse in transmilting

it to a forelgn power.

In a speech last January belore
the Mew York City Bar Assn., Dr.
J. Robert Oppenhoimer, foremost
U. & authorlty on atomic weapons
—as reported in the Y. Times—

-« - ileclaied thal Thefe Were i k-
publshel secrets concerning stamibe

r
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IRVING SAYFOL
The erperis diszenbed

weapons, and me “secrel liws of aa-
Tiifr" myvallable fo smly & Tew.

WHERE WERE THE EXFERTS?
BRelerring to lestimony given by
David OGreenglazs pertalning to
the A-bomb skelches and notes he
allegedly gave to the Rosenbergs
for the USSR, Time maogazine
exploined:

The sples aon frlal coald el be
eonvicted wlthout peeof fhat Eleer
had zivem feal and vikel sefcels o
Ehie Hnszlamns.

Greenglass drew a skelch In
court and gave a long oral de-
geription of the information he
allegedly  gave Rosenberg. Al-

* o though the burden was on the

government to prove the accuracy
of -the Greeng'ass sketch and de-
geription, a liaison man with the
Atomle Energy Comm, was the
*only person produced by the gov-
ernment to testi'y that they to
“any “substantial degre-" reflected
the actual constructlon of the
bomb.

Thizs point of view found NG
aceeptance from any informed
quarter. Time commented that
“some of hiz [Greenglass'] testi-
mony made little scientific sense,”
and that Greenglazs' bomb Was
not "up to date, complete or 8C-
curate,” after pointing out “the
general principle of an atom bomb
haz been no sepret ® ¢

CILLOGICAL, UNWORKABLE™:
To the sclence editor of Life,
"Greenglass' imp'osion bomb ap-—
pears illogical, If not downrlght
unworkable.” Sclentific Americamn
also refused Lo take s riously the
contraption solemnly introduced
by the prosecution through Green-
Elass. This authoritative publica-=
tion's lengthy articl= on the
Greenglass bomb bogan:
HEstods s most elubosately gumrded
sevrrt—Nhow te manke an ateinic ol

—Was tasually ket oout of the bagx b
& ewlrtfeem Inst meenih. Or owms 10T

The Bclenlific Amrerican article
contained this biting—and highly
revealing—eomment:

What the newspapers falled to nots
was lhat witheat quaniitabtive data
and olher mecesary eeomponying
Information the Greemelass hivmils was
mak mich of a seere, -
Thus the sketch which the -

Rosenbergs wers accused of send-
ing to the USSR was -not only .
“illogleal” and “unworkable” but
It was “not much of a secret™ ac-—
cording to the best asthorities to
judge the evidence in the case,

UNHEEDED WARN'NGS: The
contention of “a:=crecy" concerm-
ing atomale inlormat on has besn
the most assiduously-planted  pro-=
paganda of the cold war, It runs
directly counter to the testinony

T



In 1945 of scientists most closely
associpted with atom.e develop-
ment, such a3 Harold ©. Urey,
Oppenheimer, Huxley in England
and others who pleaded with the
public and the Allied governments
to understand that there existed
no basie atomic secrets. They
warned then that atom bombs
pould be bullt by any nation, that
the only protection agalnst atom-
le war was international outlaws
img -of atomic weapong and
destruction of stockplles.

Authoritative scientific publica-
tlons also have repzated this same
soint of view, An editorial in the
Jeaptemiber, 1949 issue of Ateomies,
- monihly periodical dedicated
o the presentatlon of scientific
‘acts about a'l phases of atomlie
energy, offers one tygical state-
ment of the many hundreds. that
could be guoted, The ~editorial,
prompted by Preziient Triman’s
acnouncement In 184% that. the
Boviets had exploded an atom
bomb, deslared:

“ ., . It shoukd nol Be stark-
ling =inece It B only what every
repitahle selentist, Enowing Bl
principles aof moclear physics, s
hedm predicting ever slnee we dropped
the atomle Bams on Japan four years

SINCE THE DMSOVYVERY OF
URANITUM FISSION IN 1238 THERE
HAS BEEN NO BASIC SECRET RE-
GARDING AN AMBOMNIC BOMEB, True,
It was mel natil July 1, 125 wWhen
the el experimental aiomic boah
extlosion [ook plyde al AbmaEerdao,
thal Awmerbean  Sclendlsts  actaally
krew that an atemic Bowob wenld
“ark. OXLY DD ETNG TIE 21 DAYS
bae LoBEN TUAT ODBATE AND AlG-
5T 4, 1903, " (EZN CTHE ATOMIC
B JWAR U DNTEERD ON HIEOQ-
BITIAA, DD WE POSSESS THE
EECRET OF THE ATOMIC BOMVA
THI§ SECRET WAS BIMPLY THAT

WE - ENEW THE BOME WOULDR
WOEK. Sclkentists of #ther natlams
did not knaw it." {caps mdded)

YERDICT BY FPASSION: Before
the Rosenberg trial the govern-
ment told the public it would
produce @z witnesses such fop
nuclear physleists as Oppenheimer
and Urey, and wariime A-bomb
project ehief Lleut, Gen. Leslie
Groves. None of them came fo
testify. Was it because they might
have admitted that ne “atomle
secret” ever exlzfed at all?

Information possessed by the
Atomic Energy Commission would
seemingly bear this out. Last De-
cember, in the opening paragraph
of a news story datelined Wash=
ingten, D.C., the In‘ernational
Mews Service rerorted:

The Atomle Energy  Comnalsslis

Friday hared =ecret  decumeniasy
presf  that Buocia has knewn  the
seientific secrets  of  atom el
manufaciare ginee 1040, the year the
Unbied Siates ©Wegan attempts o
develop The missibe,™

Outside of lynch law there Ia
probably no more appalling ex-
ample jn Amercan memory

JUDGE IRV NG KAUFMAN
Did Pivine Guidance soy "Death®F
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yieldlng to hysterla in the face
of judiclal tradition and his-
torical and sclentifie fact, thamn
Judge Kaufman's death sentence
of Jullug and Ethel Rosenberg lor

UNFLINCHING IN

{April 17, 1951}

My wery own dearest busbnod:

I don't know when ['ve had sueh
(& time brAnging mysell to wrlite you,
My braln scema B0 have siowed o all
but o caomplete holt under the weight
of tha myriad Impressions that have
Been stamping Sfhemselves upon 13
minute upon minute " hour apon
biour, siooe my removal here. 1 decl
& shorp ored te shere all that bur=
dens my mind and heart ond so bring
ta nnught, make lInvalid the bltiee
physlcal reality of our separatlon. . . .

The bars of my borge, comiortable
oeell hold severnl bocks, ihe lowvely,
ebGrlil  cards  (lopeluding your ex-
gukslie blrthday grectlng to me) that
I accumulaied at the House of De-
tenn  lime  the top  ledge of my
wrlting thibls to pleasure the eves
aud bLrighten the spirit. The chll-
dren's anapshots are aped omto &
“pleture frome” mode of oandboard.
and amils sweeily upon me whenever
T &0 deslre, and within me some-
where, I shnll find that “Eoirage.
confldence and speciive™ 1 shall
meed o see me through the dave and
mights of bottomless horror, of Tor-
tured screnms I may -mot utier, of
frenzied longing 1 must deny! Julbe,
denrest, how [ wait upon Ehe jour-
mey's end snd our triumphant  Fe-
turns to that precious Life from which
the foul monsiers of oiir Vime have
mrught to drag us!

Ethsl
(April 18, 1951) d
Denrest Ethel:
I pecelved ¥Youf wonderful leller
this mfternoon. . . .

“putting into the hands of €}
Russians the A-bomb” and "cau:
ing the Communist aggressiom 2
Korea with the resultant casua’
ties exceeding 50,000 Amerlcans.

FACE OF DEATH

bringlng you back to the Women's
Detention Home I will movs henveil
anel earth to be sent to Bing Sing
L b nERCEr You nnd o bBs ohle o
e You whemever It la poedbBe

I beg you mot o tey io Eway mne
from this decisbon an this 1= what
I must do. Your single docoment

s imdellble prood that Aot only
are you & tremendous person, bt
you have the cournge. confidenore

and enlghtened perapective to come
through all this hell and then some.
My wife, I stand humble Baslde Foil,
proud of you and insplred by such
A woman! , ,

In n coupls of davs the Passover
holidnys of aur people's search for
[reedom will be here. This cultiaral
heritage bas wdded meaning to ws
who are locked s@ay from each other
and our loved ones by tHIs modern
Pharash. It has puch meaning o s
and our children, Yes. we nre mlas=
JH:I‘EI B Iu-tﬂ'l:-u:ll:hlu. T, l'glu jRAs

we T4 ealepe BT
celebration. . ., ..
Alwnys FOUF Very own,
Julims

(Ethel to Aftty. Emanuel Bloch )

« » « How 1 have & spiclal request
to make of you. Plesss, whin you
ane the Warden next, won't you plend
with him to allow me o have bich-
apl's plant outside the cell where T
ean #pe IE bul pot ftouch 1It7 At the
very least, couldn’t 1 sea It Just onee
sy that I oan truthfoily tell Michae
what 1t looks like. . . . My God, wha:
horm can there possidy be. whao
erime committed if I &m sllowsd
this one token of love from my darl-
ing children whom I have not scem

If our Iweyers do oot swoossd In for close to & Tear nowl . ..



{Julins to Ethel—May 9)

e = - Ethel, 1T was tefrFllly shocled
to read that Willle MeGee was exe=
cuted, ., , . My beart is sad, my eyea
are flled with tears, I must yell
EHAME AMERICA! Bhame oB those
who perpeitated thiz helnous act]
Greater shame on thoss who did not
Hft their voloes and hands to stop
the Misslssippl executioner, It seems
to e that the fediral courts have

the abominsble mwediaval

wdopted
practice of the Bouthern Bourbons,

legnl lIynching of Megroes—and are
now attempilng, as in our case, to
apply this to political prisoners. Mark
my words, dearest, the harsh sentence
Ppagand on ua s part of the atorkc
hysteria deslgned to brutallze the
minds of the people in order To make
it easjer for them to acoepl Aa &
commonplace thing long prison terms
tind even death sentences for palitieal
prisomers. . . .

Ii mid-May, Jultus wae alzo
et to the Death House and
wrote thiz letier fo Ethel ofter
their first visit there.

. « Dorling. I miss you so much
snd I am so concernsd for your wel-
fare and pence of mind. All durlng
e lawyer consultation 1 couldn't
ke my &yes o you por eould I get
myeelf Lo express the tender and deap
Jove 1 fesl For ¥ou, my prechous,

... I'm sure we'll make it, darling.
With decency and justice we'll be
delivered from this dorknsss to benus=
tiful lifg and fresdom. Coodnight,
my wile.

{From Ethel fo Juliug® sister)

Cae Gl how  Indescribably bitter
H oIz 10 be separdtéd from one's
ehlldren, Can the heart-sche aver
* really be messured? 1 am & vessel
!I!tl.lati to overflowing with so muth
sorrow, 80 much paim, it seems &s
though 1 shall never be gquite free
of thees feelings sgaim. Yet muost I
curh my donging and bdd mysell be

:
£
;
E

{Ethel to Atty. Bloch) -

& =« I'dl Hke 0 drop your dad {co-
epunes]l Alsxander Bloch-—Ed.] & few
Hmgs but since I dop't Emdow L It
would be permissible, I'd better just
eeriil iy love through you. How s
my ndopted “Pop” anywey? Tell him
his ndopted “daughter” 15 a8 rebelll-
cus os ever: lét him just come and
s M apd 'l glve him o sample
of the old lung power! Gosh, how I
peed to bawl bim out during oor
canaultations and how he'd plead with
w1 to make me “atop yelling” At
him! How far away it all seems; I
rmm see him this minube, after the
verdiet, #ltting them heart-broken,
overcome, glck to the soul of him at
wll the roiten hypocrisy af the lme=
partial judge and the Impartlal jury.
His abd eyes have beheld so0 many
glimy things. I'm hoping 1t's In the
éarda Tfor him to behold sur sveniusl
vietory!

The Rosenbergs children,
Michael, & and Robbie, 4, were
jlaced in a shelter home follows=
ing their parents’ arrest. They
were removed a year later after
artangements were twiade for
them to live with Juling' mother,
Heve s Julius' first letter to them
ai their new home,

Dearest Darl Boy Michasl:

HT . We, mﬁmnﬁu. wiill can't
come homs as our appeal to the
higher eourts has not &8 yet been
heard. Be patlent, honey, &8 evefy-
thing will turn owt all right and we'll
come haome oo, whan all this l& owver.
I e your mummy reularly and we
tnlk about you two fellows,  Wae loal
at your plotures and hug and kles
yol with all our hearts. Tou are very
denr and preclous to us and 1 send
vou all my love. We'd ke to hear
from you as to mll the things yod da,
see AN hear. ., .

Y e

Ll 2.5
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CONCLUSION

They were convicted by the atmosphere and not by the evidence.
—Felix Frankfurter, in The Case of Sacce and Vanzelii

FAIR-MINDED people can sulfer their povernment to take the lives

of citizens only on the most direet and incontrovertible evidence.
The whole world now knows that Nicola Baces and Bartolomen Vanzebti
were innocent of the crime for which the Commonwealth of Massa-
chusetts pot them to death in 1927, that they were framed on a holdup
and murder charge because of their mdical activities in the postwar
hysteria of World War L

The facts of the arrest, trial, conviction and sentencing of Julius
and Ethel Rosenberg indicate that, at the very least, there iz grave
doubt of their complicity in any alleged atom-spy conspiracy what-
soever; and at the very worst. that they too, have been convicted on
trumped-up evidence—not so much to szilence their own, two small
volces of political protest but rather to implant in the public mind
with savage emphasis the beliel that all holders of radical views are
& mepace to the nation, and to silence through mortal fear, all who
may dare to hold views at wariance with those of the B.-liminlstmtiun
of pur country.

It was precisely for such & purpose as this that Herman Goerlng
caused the Reichstag to be set afire in Nazl Germany in 1933, blaming
it on the Communists. O thiz now well-exposed plot, the noted British
lawyer D, M. Pritt wrote:

Far more fmipaertant for fhe (eerman government tham that the gullty
Incendinry should explate his crioe was the securing of & legal pronsuncenient
In favor of the alleged complicity of thelr most fenced and hated politioad
opprments, tThe Cennrnist [":lrl:-p' af (ierasnny. . . .

The terrar, the persecutlan oo pitempted palitical and econmmic annihila-

Ty of fhe Jews, the workimg class mevement, and the progressive thinkers of
Giermmny, thues received same shodow of apparent legal Jastifcalion.

The Hearst press, gleeful over the death sentences meted out to
Julivs and Ethel Rosenberg, did nol miss the implications of the case
for progressive thinkers of America. "The importance of the trial can-
not be minimized,” said the N. Y. Journal-American., “Its findings
disclosed in shuddering detall the Red cancer in the American body
politic—a cancer which the G-:r"rnmenl: iz now forced to obliterate
in sell-delense.

“The sentences . . . indicate I'.ha scalpel which prosecutors hence-
forth can be expected to wse in that operation.”

Thinking Americans may not in good conscience permit the con-
victlon of these two young American parents to stand withoot chal-
lenge. We must not countenance & Sacco-Vansettl Case in our time,
while we have volee and courage and means and still an opportunity
to prevent it.
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HERE IS5 WHAT YOU CAN DO:

@ WRITE to President Truman

and Attorney General J.
Howard McGrath asking that
the povernment consenk o a
reversal of the HRosenberg
conviction, thus allowing for
a new trial or discontinoance
of their prosecution.

® URGE your Senators  and

Congressman o make the
foregolng  reguest to the
White House and the Depart-
ment of Justice,

DISTRIBUTE thiz pamphlet
as widely as possible.

SUPPORT the WNational Com=
mittee td Secure Justice in
the Rogenberg Case.

National Commiltes to Secure Justiee in the Rozsenberg Crze

246 Fifth Avenuoe, New York 1, N. Y.

Please enlist me in the Natlonal Committee 0 Secure Justice

in the Rosenberg Case. Enclosed 3. .._.... ...

ceva. to help bring

the facts of the case to a wider audience and fo assure funds
for legal needs. FPlease send me coples of all materlals lssued
by the Committes, ¥You may (may not) ust my name in the

Committee's waorlk.

Please send me
distribution.

copies of this pamphlet for
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